FORMER LOCATION OF SCHOOL HOUSES AND LOCATION OF FORMER SCHOOL HOUSES.

Bishop—Lot 5 Sec. 11-39-6.
S. E. ¼ Sec. 14-39-6.
Hubbard—Near center Sec. 29-41-8.
Moore—Sec. 10-41-9.
Jordan—The old log school house stood about one-half mile south of the present location of this school. The present building was erected a few rods south of its present location and stood there until the summer of 1899 when it was moved to where it now stands, and enlarged.
Wallace—First stood on right bank of the Chippewa river—N. E. ¼ Sec. 34-38-7.
Raynor—About half way between the residences of Alfred Raynor and Henry Crawford.
Belille—See remarks under “Belille school.”
The following schools were held in private residences:
Lavelle, Spaulding, Runnels, Cornic.